Message

From: Bruce Sounes [bruce@studioe.co.uk]

Sent: 24/07/2014 11:32:32

To: john.allen@rbke.gov.uk

CC: Neil Crawford [neil@studioe.co.uk]; slawrence@rydon.co.uk
Subject: Grenfel Tower - Building Control Fees

John,

Further to Neil Crawford's email a week ago and my earlier call, please could you get in touch to discuss
building control fees for the above project?

We understand that the client's budget is £8.5m. The application will be made by the design and build
contractor, Rydon who are on site. Studio E's appointment has been novated to Rydon and we will be leading
on gaining approval.

The fire strategy was a tricky subject and we would like to engage on this as soon as possible.

Many thanks

Bruce Sounes

For and on behalf of

STUDIO E ARCHITECTS LTD

310 Linton House, London SE1 OLH
T ' O v\v.studioe.co.uk
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